
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Hi Lisa, 

Daniel Garcia [dgarcia@aqmd.gov] 
5/6/2019 1:19:21 PM 
Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =fbbbee 7 cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-I i sa] 
Lijin Sun [LSun@aqmd.gov] 

Re: IBEC and City of Long Beach Mtng. Request 

The meetings are confirmed. We have reserved one hour for each meeting from 4:00 to 6:00 PM. I will send out the 
invites with the conference room details when I return to the office tomorrow. We can hold them in any order you 
would like. 

Thanks, 

Dan G. 

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Date: Monday, May 6, 2019 at 12:39 PM 
To: Daniel Garcia <dgarcia@aqmd.gov> 
Cc: Lijin Sun <LSun@aqmd.gov> 
Subject: RE: IBEC and City of Long Beach Mtng. Request 

Hi guys - I know you are out of the office on Mondays. But wanted to confirm about Wednesday at 4 pm? I know that 
Long Beach and IBEC teams are separately holding the time. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of ony email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Daniel Garcia <dgarcia@aqmd.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 10:54 AM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: Lijin Sun <LSun@aqmd.gov> 
Subject: RE: IBEC and City of Long Beach Mtng. Request 

Hi Usa, 

We are working on your request. We will be in touch shortly. 

Regards, 



Program Supervisor 
Planning, Rule Development and Area Sources - Toxics 
South Coast Air Quality Management District 
P: 909.396.3304 

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mallto:lisa@trifilettlconsulting<com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 10:38 AM 
To: Daniel Garcia <dgarcia@aqmd,gov>; Lijin Sun <LSun@aqmd.gov> 
Subject: RE: IBEC and City of Long Beach Mtng. Request 

Hi Dan and Lijun, 

Sorry to bother you again, but was hoping to see if you can meet on the gth at 1or4 pm to talk about the EIR approach 
for both the Clippers Arena (also known as the Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center) and/or also the Long 
Beach community plan. Both projects are ready to sit down to share assumptions/methodology before releasing El Rs 
and wanted to see if you could be available that day. I will be there for the 2 pm meeting with Zorik and was hoping to 
see you guys as well since I am coming from Chatsworth! 

Thanks again for your support Really appreciate your time and help as always! 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 12:52 PM 
To: Daniel Garcia <dgarcia@aqmd,gov> 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting,com> 
Subject: IBEC and City of Long Beach Mtng. Request 

Hi Dan, 

I'm trying to coordinate two meetings with the AQMD CEQA unit. 

The first meeting is for the IBEC team to meet with the CEQA unit on May gth. Is 4pm a workable time slot for your team? 

The second meeting is the City of Long Beach General Plan Discussion. Would May 9th anytime between noon - 4 pm 
work on your end? 

Kindly let me know. Many thanks in advance. 

Best, 



Catherine Aguilar 
Environmental Policy and Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106 
Cell: 562-900-5270 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than 
approved business purposes 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 
This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than 
approved business purposes 


